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Prasanna Egodawatta

From: Hydrology 2012 Secretariat <HWRS2012@conferenceaction.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 14 March 2012 10:34 AM
Subject: Hydrology & Water Resources Symposium 2012 - reminder that call for abstracts closes in 1 

week!
Attachments: HWRS12 Call For Papers.pdf

Importance: High

 
  

 
  
19 – 22 November 2012 
Dockside, Sydney, NSW, Australia 
  
Dear Colleagues,  
  
On behalf of the Hydrology and Water Resources Symposium (HWRS) 2012 Organising Committee, I would like to 
remind you that the call for abstracts for the Symposium closes in 1 week ‐ MONDAY, 19 MARCH 2012. 
  

Abstracts can be submitted via the Symposium website www.hwrs2012.org.au on the ‘Abstract Submission’ 

page.  
 
A flyer with further information including important dates for the Symposium is attached to this email. 
  
If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.   
 
Regards 

  
Melissa 
  

 

 

Melissa Lawlor 
Event Manager 
  
Conference Action Pty Ltd 
Postal Address: PO Box 576, Crows Nest   NSW   1585   Australia 
Street Address: Level 3, 33 – 35 Atchison Street (entrance doors are on Oxley Street)    
St Leonards   NSW   2065   Australia 
Tel: +61 2 9431 8641 (direct)               Fax:             +61 2 9431 8677 
Tel: +61 2 9431 8699 (main switch)      
Web Site:   www.conferenceaction.com.au 

  
The information contained in this email message may be confidential or copyright information of Conference Action Pty Ltd (ABN 35 002 729 606).  If you are not 
the intended recipient, any use, interference with, disclosure or copying of this material is unauthorised and prohibited. If you have received this message in 
error, please delete it and notify me by reply. 
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Prasanna Egodawatta

From: sendmail@oxfordabstracts.com on behalf of HWRS 2012 <Hwrs2012
@conferenceaction.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, 10 May 2012 11:15 AM
To: Prasanna Egodawatta
Subject: HWRS 2012 - Acceptance for oral presentation
Attachments: HWRS2012_Template_(2).doc; HWRS2012_0090.doc

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear colleague, 
 
I am pleased to inform you that your abstract "Understanding Treatment CharacterisƟcs of Constructed Stormwater 
Wetlands", reference 0090 has been accepted as an oral presentaƟon at HWRS 2012.  
 
Your abstract has been reviewed and accepted. You will need to log into your record to view the comments made by 
the reviewers. To log on go to hƩps://conferenceacƟon.conference‐
services.net/authorlogin.asp?conferenceID=3093&language=en‐uk 
 
AƩached to this email is a template to follow when preparing your full paper submission.  Please review and apply 
this template carefully.   SubmiƩed papers not conforming to the template format will be rejected. 
 
General notes: 
CASE STUDIES 
Authors are reminded that, as a general rule, case studies are only accepted where they show some new or novel 
approach to a problem or have findings that are worth sharing with industry.  Case studies that do not meet these 
criteria or just use ordinary Australian pracƟce will be rejected.  
 
NEW MATERIAL 
All papers need to be sufficiently different from previously published material to be considered new material.  Papers 
that are considered to be recycled from previously published papers will be rejected.  It should be noted that these 
papers are unlikely to comply with copyright requirements. 
 
MULTIPLE PAPERS 
Presenters will generally be restricted to a maximum of 2 oral publicaƟons and can assist the conference by 
indicaƟng which papers they would prefer as poster papers.  Where a series of related papers are submiƩed that 
have different presenters, the authors need to ensure that individual papers contain unique informaƟon and 
discussion points.  Where this is not the case, it might not be possible for all to be accepted as oral presentaƟons.  
 
Important Dates: 
Paper Submission Closes ‐ 16 July 2012; Paper Review by ScienƟfic CommiƩee ‐ 17 July 2012 to  10 August 2012; 
Acceptance/Advise of changes to papers ‐ 13 August 2012; Final Submission ‐ 7 September 2012; Papers Finalised ‐ 
28 September 2012 
 
 
 
Kind Regards, 
Dr Seth Westra, 
Chair, HWRS 2012 ScienƟfic CommiƩee  
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‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
 
Powered by Oxford Abstracts  
Affordable abstract and paper management  
 
hƩp://www.oxfordabstracts.com 
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Prasanna Egodawatta

From: HWRS 2012 Conference Secretariat <HWRS2012@conferenceaction.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 21 September 2012 3:29 PM
To: Prasanna Egodawatta
Subject: HWRS 2012 Conference - confirmation details
Attachments: DD16857823LP0WMB73.pdf

Hydrology & Water Resources Symposium 2012 

Dockside, Sydney, NSW 
19 - 22 November 2012 

  
  
21 September 2012 
  
Ref: 168 
  
Dr Prasanna Egodawatta 
Senior Lecturer 
Queensland University of Technology 
GPO Box 2434 
2 George Street 
BRISBANE QLD 4001 
AUSTRALIA 
  
Dear Prasanna, 
  
Thank you for registering to the Hydrology and Water Resources Symposium 2012 being held at Dockside, 
Sydney, NSW, Australia from 19 - 22 November 2012.  
  
Please find below your official registration receipt details. You will also find a tax invoice receipt attached for your 
records. 
  
Registration material for the event (name badge, function tickets & detailed program) may be collected from 
the HWRS 2012 Symposium Registration Desk located Cockle Bay Room 1 at Dockside Sydney during the below 
times: 
  
* 1600 - 1930 hours on Monday, 19 November 2012  
* 0730 - 1700 hours on Tuesday, 20 November 2012  
* 0730 - 1700 hours on Wednesday, 21 November 2012  
* 0730 - 1700 hours on Thursday, 22 November 2012  
  
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any queries.  
  
Kindest Regards 
HWRS 2012 Secretariat 
  
Registration 
Details     Fee Owing

Member Registration - On or Before 
19.09.12 (Paid) 

   899.00 0.00

  
Accommodation Booking  
Please note that your credit card details have been passed on to the hotel to secure your booking - full payment of 
accommodation costs & incidentals will be settled upon your departure.  
Hotel  Check In  Check Out  Deposit Owing
Ibis Sydney Darling Harbour 
70 Murray St 

19/11/2012 
ETA:  

22/11/2012 
ETD:  

0.00 0.00
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Sydney NSW 2009 
Tel: 02 9563 0888 
Fax:  
Double Room (Own Expense) 

     

Daily Rate  $199.00 
Sharing with 

 

Special requests  non-smoking room 

  

Social Functions 
Details  #  Date  Time  Fee Owing
Welcome Reception - Full 
Delegate (Inclusive) 

1  19/11/2012  1700 -  1900  0.00 0.00

Munro Oration - Full 
Delegate (Inclusive) 

1  20/11/2012  1830 -  2000  0.00 0.00

Symposium Dinner - Full 
Delegate (Inclusive) 

1  21/11/2012  1900 -  2230  0.00 0.00

  

TOTAL  899.00 0.00

 
HWRS 2012 Symposium Secretariat:  

C/- Conference Action Pty Ltd 
PO Box 576   Crows Nest  NSW  1585   Australia 
TEL: +61 2 9431 8600  FAX: +61 2 9431 8677   
EMAIL: HWRS2012@conferenceaction.com.au 
















